

ELERA CRISTEL CABALAN GEONZON

Address: 831, Tungkop, Minglanilla, Cebu, Philippines 6046

E-mail Address: elera.geonzon@gmail.com

Skype Name: Elera Cristel Geonzon

Phone No.: +639456851474 / +639280866066

Date of Birth: July 29, 1993

Place of Birth: Cebu City

Gender: Female

Country of Citizenship: Philippines

Emergency Contact Name: Elenita C. Geonzon

Emergency Contact Phone Number: +639055612474



CAREER OBJECTIVE

To teach and care for children in a motivational way by understanding their needs; to assess their strengths and weaknesses and see the potential in each one of them; to provide a learning environment that is suited to the learners' needs and to keep on researching for new strategies and techniques for professional growth and development.

CORE QUALIFICATIONS

● Teaching Skills

Interacting well with students

- Work with a variety of mental, emotional, physical, and learning disabilities and help them develop basic life skills and vocational skills.
- Prepare and help students transition from grade to grade after graduation.

Creating a Conducive Learning Environment

- Works with students in a Least Restrictive Environment to ensure the student's welfare.
- Establishes rules and routine to achieve a smooth and orderly flow of classroom instruction.

Planning and implementing lessons and programs

- Assess students' skills to determine their needs and develop teaching plans.
- Implement IEPs, and constantly monitors student's progress and performance.
- Update IEPs throughout the school year to reflect students' progress and goals.
- Discuss student's progress with parents, teachers, counselors, and administrators.

Using varied teaching strategies

- Teach and mentor students as a class, in small groups, and one-on-one instruction.
- Using Differentiated Instruction to cater the needs of pupils, develop their strengths and outperform their weaknesses.

Excellent spoken and written communication skills

● Software/ Hardware/ Online Tools

- Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Power Point, Publisher)
- Google Drive, Photoshop and other Photo Editing Software, Moviemaker and other Movie Editing Software
- Audio-visual presentation in Teaching
- Slide decks, songs, and videos
- Interactive games and use of Augmentative and Alternative Communication (Text-to-speech applications, translators, PECS)

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

● **Grade 1-3 Teacher/ SPED Inclusion Teacher (2014-2017)**

Mary Help of Christians School (Cebu), Inc.

Km. 17, Tunghaan, Minglanilla, Cebu, Philippines

- **Regular Permanent Teacher I (2017-2018)**
Grade 3 Teacher/ SPED Inclusion Teacher
Teaching Load/ Subjects: English, Filipino, Science, Mathematics, MAPEH (Music, Arts, PE, and Health), Edukasyon sa Pagpapakatao (Character Education) and Araling Panlipunan (Social Studies)
Cadulawan Elementary School
Cadulawan, Minglanilla, Cebu, Philippines
- **Regular Permanent Teacher I (2018-Present)**
Grade 6 Teacher/ SPED Inclusion Teacher
Teaching Load/ Subjects: English, Filipino, Technology and Livelihood Education, Edukasyon sa Pagpapakatao (Character Education)
Upper Tunghaan Elementary School
Tunghaan, Minglanilla, Cebu, Philippines

EDUCATION

Master in Special Education

Major: Learning Disability

Cebu Normal University (Masteral Degree)

Osmeña Blvd., Cebu City, Philippines

30 units, June 2015-Present

Major: Special Education

Cebu Normal University (Bachelor's Degree)

Osmeña Blvd., Cebu City, Philippines

Bachelor in Elementary Education

June 2010 - March 2014

High School

Mary Help of Christians School (Cebu), Inc.

Km. 17, Tunghaan, Minglanilla, Cebu

June 2006 - March 2010

Elementary (Primary Level)

Mary Help of Christians School (Cebu), Inc.

Km. 17, Tunghaan, Minglanilla, Cebu

June 2001 - March 2006

SEMINARS/ TRAININGS ATTENDED

- SEMINAR WORKSHOP ON ADAPTED PHYSICAL EDUCATION: ENHANCING THE SKILLS ON ADAPTIVE PHYSICAL EDUCATION FOR ASPIRING TEACHERS
- SEMINAR WORKSHOP ON ADAPTED PHYSICAL EDUCATION: USING EXPERIENTIAL ACTIVITIES TO CREATE ABILITY AWARENESS
- AUTISM 101 WORKSHOP (PATHWAYS EDUCATION CONSULTANCY)
- K-12 MASS TRAINING OF NEWLY-HIRED EARLY GRADES TEACHERS
- 2018 TEACHERS' INDUCTION PROGRAM
- SCHOOL ROLL OUT ON THE RESULTS-BASED PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AND PHILIPPINE PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS FOR TEACHERS
- FIVE-DAY IN-SERVICE TRAINING ON POSITIVE DISCIPLINE AND CYBER SAFETY
- ONE-DAY SEMINAR WORKSHOP ON MORAL AND WORK ETHICS
- CONTENT-BASED AND LOCALIZED DANCE WORKSHOP FOR ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY TEACHERS TEACHING PHYSICAL EDUCATION
- 1ST NATIONAL TEACHER EDUCATION STUDENTS CONFERENCE (TEStCon)
- 2015 TEACHERS' CONGRESS (CEAP-CEPA)
- SEMINAR- WORKSHOP ON THE LIVES OF FILIPINO HEROES
- 60-HOUR TRAINING ON INTEGRATING ICT IN TEACHING AND LEARNING
- WORKSHOP ON THE BASICS IN GIRL SCOUTING
- WORKSHOP ON OUTDOOR LEADERSHIP

CERTIFICATES/ LICENSES

Licensure Examination for Teachers (LET Eligibility)

Winning Coach in the different contested activities in the District Level (English, Mathematics, and Social Studies)

60-hour Training on Integrating ICT in Teaching and Learning

BASIC DUTIES AND ACCOMPLISHMENT

English Coordinator

Health and Wellness Coordinator

School Improvement Plan Coordinator

Boy Scout Co-Leader

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth: July 29, 1993

Place of Birth: Cebu City, Philippines

Gender: Female

Civil Status: Single

Age: 26

Religion: Roman Catholic

PERSONAL ATTRIBUTES

- A self-motivated, optimistic, and dedicated person.
- Works well with children of different abilities, assesses their strengths and weaknesses and plans lessons according to their capabilities.
- Educates children holistically, with focus on academics, values and character education, as well as self-help and independence.
- Capable of extending work period to accomplish tasks and achieve goals.
- Relates well to people from different cultural backgrounds, as well as of different age, race, religion, and gender.
- Thrive on new opportunities and challenges, willing to take risks for self-improvement and professional development.
- Honest and trustworthy, with a capacity for hard work, and a high level of integrity.

SKILLS AND INTERESTS

Singing and Dancing/ Performance Arts

Arts and Crafts (Embroidery, Crochet, Sewing and Dressmaking, Paper Crafts)

Cooking and Baking

Reading and Writing

Sports: Volleyball and Badminton

REFERENCES

Mrs. Romela U. Quiamco

School Principal II

Upper Tunghaan Elementary School

Tunghaan, Minglanilla, Cebu, Philippines

Office: (032) 319-0588

Mobile: +63 9493461023

jephunnehreen15@gmail.com / romela.quiamco01@deped.gov.ph

Ms. Ellen R. Villasencio

School Principal I

Cadulawan Elementary School

Cadulawan, Minglanilla, Cebu, Philippines

Mobile: +63 916 3152450

ellenvillasencio@gmail.com

Merletta L. Enriquez

Teacher III

Upper Tunghaan Elementary School

Tunghaan, Minglanilla, Cebu, Philippines

Mobile: +639275311385

merletta.enriquez@deped.gov.ph